From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/14/2014 6:35:43 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document| Title Links| Publish
Type Date/Time

A1006007 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & {% 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 09/03/2013 KB) 3:39:55 PM
Conf# 67628

A1006007 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %% 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 09/03/2013 KB) 3:39:56 PM
Cont# 67628 (Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by %Dj—g 1/14/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 09/04/2013 KB) 4:43:03 PM
Conf# 67682

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by %%% 1/14/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 09/04/2013 KB) 4:43:04 PM
Cont# 67682 (Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by %8%% 1/14/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 08/30/2013 KB) 1:54:54 PM
Conf# 67574

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by (BS%E 1/14/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 08/30/2013 KB) 1:54:54 PM
Cont# 67574 (Certificate Of Service)

A1212024 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/KIM/CPUC on EE% 1/14/2014
01/14/2014 Conf# 71141 (Certificate KB) 1:09:55 PM
Of Service)

PDF
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A1212024 Ruling filed by ALJ/KIM/CPUC on (126 | 1/14/2014
01/14/2014 Conf# 71141 KB) | 1:09:53 PM

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013] BtR0T0bd bi2 $60 Diego Gas & %—g 1/13/2014
Electric Company on 12/13/2013 KB) 5:03:47 PM
Cont# 70304 (Certificate Of Service)

A1301016,A1303005 A0 13| Axpase BledH0013 (BS%E;“ 1/14/2014
ORA/CPUC/TUDISCO on KB) 11:42:53
01/14/2014 Conf# 71137 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Bidd¥oibd by2 $0013crn California ‘(%‘l;“ 1/13/2014
Edison Company on 12/13/2013 KB) 4:51:47 PM
Conf# 70293

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Bidd¥ed b2 ORAZHEIDEN/CPUC %%‘E 1/13/2014
on 12/13/2013 Conf# 70301 KB) 4:57:46 PM

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Biid¥uied b2 WYVORLD BUSINESS (BS% 1/14/2014
ACADEMY on 11/22/2013 Conf# KB) 1:24:57 PM
71145 (Certificate Of Service)

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Bidd¥olbd by2 $0013crn California ‘(%“E‘ 1/13/2014
Edison Company on 12/13/2013 KB) 4:51:49 PM
Cont# 70293 (Certificate Of Service)

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Bidd¥ed by2 ORAZHEIDEN/CPUC %“E‘ 1/13/2014
on 12/13/2013 Conf# 70301 KB) 4:57:47 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013] BtR0T0bd bi2 $60 Diego Gas & %Dﬁ 1/13/2014
Electric Company on 12/13/2013 KB) 5:03:46 PM
Conf# 70304

A1301016,A1303005 B30 13| Axpase Bl edn0013 %%g‘ 1/14/2014
ORA/CPUC/TUDISCO on KB) 11:42:53
01/14/2014 Conf# 71137 AM

A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Bid¥oled by2(@alidion to %%‘;‘ 1/14/2014
Decommission San Onofre on KB) 4:21:57 PM

12/13/2013 Conf# 70323
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A1301016,A1303005,A1303013| Bi@¥0ibd bi2C@alidion to PDFE | 1/14/2014
Decommission San Onofre on (234 | 4:21:58 PM
12/13/2013 Conf# 70323 (Certificate | KB)
Of Service)
A1301016,A 1303005 BriéD301 3| BradXulbd bi2Di0dd Access Customer _'57]:;2 1/14/2014
Coalition on 12/13/2013 Cont# 71136 KB) 10:27:56
(Certificate Of Service) AM
A1301016,A1303005 Brid03013| Bix@¥0lbd, bh2Dabdd Access Customer %3% 1/14/2014
Coalition on 12/13/2013 Conf# 71136 10:27:55
KB)
AM
A1301016,A1303005 Brié0301 3| Biixd3lbd, b2 YOORLD BUSINESS %83 1/14/2014
ACADEMY on 11/22/2013 Conf# 1:24:56 PM
KB)
71145
A1308026,A130802} Brid0900 1|, Bt3A50ied, Byl ARG orp on %%g 1/14/2014
12/17/2013 Conf# 70438 (Certificate KB) 8:39:53
Of Service) AM
A1308026,A130802} Brid0900 1|, BiAHied, Byl Mafia3Clean Energy on %)7—2 1/14/2014
12/17/2013 Conf# 70440 (Certificate KB) 8:42:54
Of Service) AM
A1308026,A130802} Brid0900 1|, BiAG0Ied, Byl PR3 Gas and Electric %4‘% 1/14/2014
Company on 12/17/2013 Cont# 70441 KB) 8:42:59
(Certificate Of Service) AM
A1308026,A130802} Brid0900 1|, Bi050IQdA, Byl 329003 go Gas & %DZ‘% 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 12/17/2013 KB) 8:54:53
Conf# 70445 AM
A1308026.A 1308027 Brid0900 1| Bt Ayl &ifosnia Center for %6% 1/14/2014
Sustainable Energy on 12/17/2013 KB) 8:57:52
Conf# 70449 AM
A1308026,A 130802} Brid0900 1|, BiixdHied Ayl IIRAP. LEE/CPUC on %Dz—g 1/14/2014
12/17/2013 Conf# 70451 8:57:55
KB) AM
A1308026,A 130802} Exi#@f00 1|, AxpaseazladiBp9003 {% 1/14/2014
ORA/DIANALEE/CPUC on 9:12:52
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11/05/2013 Conf# 69292 KB) |AM
A1308026,A1308027 Brid09001| BidFoied Ayl PaS orp on %%‘g‘ 1/14/2014
12/17/2013 Conf# 70438 KB) 8:39:52
AM
A1308026,A1308027 Brid09001| Bixdgoied Ayl Mafia3Clean Energy on %‘% 1/14/2014
12/17/2013 Conf# 70440 KB) 8:42:53
AM
A1308026,A 1308027 Brid0900 1| BiRIF0IGZ, Byl PAOA3 Gas and Electric %—i—% 1/14/2014
Company on 12/17/2013 Conf# 70441 8:42:58
KB)
AM
A1308026,A1308027 Brid09001| Bid%oied, Ayl 3003 California %5‘“5‘ 1/14/2014
Edison Company on 12/17/2013 KB) 9:03:56
Cont# 70452 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1308026,A1308027 Axief00 1| Axpased2lédiB9003 (Bs%g“ 1/14/2014
ORA/DIANALEE/CPUC on KB) 9:12:54
11/05/2013 Conf# 69292 (Certificate AM
Of Service)
A1308026,A1308027 Brid09001| BidTuied, Ayl 3290D3ego Gas & 5212 i 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 12/17/2013 KB) 8:54:54
Cont# 70445 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1308026 A1308027 Brid0900 1| BRI Ayl E003nia Center for %%% 1/14/2014
Sustainable Energy on 12/17/2013 KB) 8:57:53
Cont# 70449 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1308026,A1308027 Brid09001| BidFoied, Ayl BIRAOD. LEE/CPUC on (BSDéFé 1/14/2014
12/17/2013 Conf# 70451 (Certificate KB) 8:57:56
Of Service) AM
, , rn California .
A1308026,A 1308027 Brid0900 1| BHad%uiea Ay $e2ahdrm Californi fgg 1/14/2014
Edison Company on 12/17/2013 KB) 9:03:55
Conf# 70452 AM
R1102019 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southwest Gas %Dz—g 1/14/2014
Corporation on 09/03/2013 Conf# KB) 4:06:56 PM
67646
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R1102019 Exparte filed by Southwest Gas PDF | 1/14/2014
Corporation on 09/03/2013 Conf# (629 | 4:06:57 PM
67646 (Certificate Of Service) KB)

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC %DZ—E 1/14/2014
on 09/03/2013 Conf# 67651 KB) 4:27:57 PM

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %‘g 1/14/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 4:39:58 PM
09/04/2013 Cont# 67677 (Certificate
Of Service)

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by Shari Walker Natural FDE 1/14/2014
Resources Defense Council on KB) 1:39:53 PM
08/30/2013 Conf# 67571

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC 5_2%3 1/14/2014
on 08/30/2013 Conf# 67606 KB) 3:21:56 PM

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by Shari Walker Natural %%g‘ 1/14/2014
Resources Defense Council on KB) 1:39:54 PM
08/30/2013 Cont# 67571 (Certificate
Of Service)

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC EES%% 1/14/2014
on 09/03/2013 Conf# 67651 KB) 4:27:59 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC %%% 1/14/2014
on 09/03/2013 Conf# 67651 KB) 4:27:58 PM
(Attachmentl)

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%7 1/14/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 4:39:57 PM
09/04/2013 Conf# 67677
(Attachmentl)

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND _‘“fégl; 1/14/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 4:39:56 PM
09/04/2013 Conf# 67677

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC (BS%% 1/14/2014
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on 08/30/2013 Conf# 67606
(Certificate Of Service)

KB)

3:21:57 PM

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: CPUC subsc
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0061766


mailto:jkyl@pge.com

